
Directed Independent Research in Special Education 
Chairs’ No Conflict Statements 

 
From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 3:48 PM 
To: Sharon Darling <Sdarlin4@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Directed Independent Research in Special Education -urgent 

No conflict from ELRM.  RS 

Robert Shockley 
Chair and Professor 
Educational Leadership and Research Methodology 
777 Glades Rd 
ED Suite 240 
Work-phone: 5612973551 
shockley@fau.edu 
https://www.leadership.fau.edu 

 
 

************************************************************************************* 
 
From: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 2:31 PM 
To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu> 
Cc: Sharon Darling <Sdarlin4@fau.edu>; Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>; 
Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Directed Independent Research in Special Education  

No C&I conflict. 

Sabrina Sembiante  

************************************************************************************* 

On Sep 10, 2025, at 2:27 PM, Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu> wrote: 

 No CSD conflict. 

Dale 

mailto:shockley@fau.edu
https://www.leadership.fau.edu/
mailto:DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu


Directed Independent Research in Special Education 
Chairs’ No Conflict Statements 

 
*************************************************************************************
From: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 11:31 AM 
To: Sharon Darling <Sdarlin4@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; 
Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Dale 
Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Directed Independent Research in Special Education  

Thank you for sharing. Counselor Education has no conflicts.  

________________________ 

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D. 
Chair and Professor 
Department of Counselor Education 
777 Glades Rd. | ED 47 | RM 279 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Work-phone: 561-297-3602 
evillare@fau.edu 
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